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Very truly yours, 

MIKE GREELY 
Attorney General 

VOLUME NO. 37 OPINION NO. 122 

INDIANS - Personal property tax; TAXATION - Personal 
property, Indians; REVISED CODES OF MONTANA, 1947 - section 
84-301.12. 

HELD: An enrolled member of an Indian tribe is not 
required to pay personal property taxes on a 
mobile home located within the exterior boundaries 
of a reservation which he owns and uses as rental 
property. 

James A. McCann, Esq. 
Roosevelt County Attorney 
Roosevelt County Courthouse 
Wolf Point, Montana 59255 

Dear Mr. McCann: 

17 March 1978 

You have requested my opinion on the following question: 

Is an enrolled member of an Indian 
to pay personal property taxes on a 
owns which is located wi thin 
boundaries of a reservation if the 
used as rental property? 

tribe required 
mobile home he 
the exterior 

mobile home is 

The state has no power to levy a personal property tax on 
the mobile home. Bryan v - Itasca County, Minnesota, 426 
u.S. 373 (1976). See also Moe v. Confederated Salish and 
Kootenai Tribes, 4~U.~463i(1976). The fact that It-r5 
used as rental property is irrelevant. The tax is levied on 
the mobile home as a physical object without regard to the 
use to which it is put. Section 84-301.12, R.C.M. 1947. 
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THEREFORE, IT IS MY OPINION: 

An enrolled member of an Indian tribe is not required 
to pay personal property taxes on a mobile home located 
within the exterior boundaries of a reservation which 
he owns and uses as rental property. 

Very truly yours, 

MIKE GREELY 
Attorney General 

VOLUME NO. 37 OPINION NO. 123 

CONSOLIDATION - Merger of agency staff functions; DEPARTMENT 
OF ADMINISTRATION; MERIT SYSTEM COUNCIL; STATE AGENCIES -
Agencies attached for administrative purposes only; REVISED 
CODES OF MONTANA, 1947 Sections 82A-102(2), 82A-108, 
82A-206(2). 

HELD: The Merit System Council may enter into an agree­
ment with the Department of Administration to 
allow the department to perform staff functions 
for the council provided the council continues to 
retain its identity and exercise independent 
quasi-judicial, quasi-legislative, licensing and 
policy-making functions as provided by law. 

17 March 1978 

Jack C. Crosser, Director 
Department of Administration 
Mitchell Building 
Helena, Montana 59601 

Dear Mr. Crosser: 

You have requested my opinion on the following question: 

May the Merit System Council enter into an agree­
ment with the Department of Administration, to 
which the Council is attached for administrative 
purposes only, to allow the department to perform 
staff functions for the council? Such an agree-
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